
From: DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]  
Sent: May 2, 2013 11:22 AM 
To: Mayor Smith 
Cc: Linda White; Linda White; jrmann <email address removed>; McGee, Kelly (Kelly.McGee@cnsc-
ccsn.gc.ca); DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA] 
Subject: DGR Joint Review Panel - receipt of submissions 
 
Mayor Smith 
 
For your information, all submissions to the Joint Review Panel have been and will continue to be 
provided to the Panel for consideration and all of the submissions are posted on the on-line public registry 
for the project at http://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/details-eng.cfm?evaluation=17520 unless they are 
protected for security or other reasons.  If a person has made a submission to the Panel that does not 
appear on the registry within a few days, they should contact the Panel Secretariat. 
 
Further, correspondence addressed to the Joint Review Panel Outlook mailbox at dgr.review@ceaa-
acee.gc.ca goes directly to that inbox.  There is no redirection of incoming messages to a “SPAM 
FOLDER” or to any other folder.  A DGR “SPAM FOLDER” does not exist.  
 
The ***SPAM*** notation that may appear in the subject line of some messages is a label added to 
those messages by a Government of Canada application.  This label is added to incoming messages that 
have certain characteristics (such as an extensive distribution list) to warn the recipient that the 
message may be SPAM. The addition of this label is for the protection of recipients and does not affect 
the delivery of the message in any way.   Messages labelled with ***SPAM*** are received in the DGR 
mailbox, provided to and considered by the Joint Review Panel and processed and posted in exactly the 
same way as messages that are not labelled this way. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions on this or any issue in relation to the DGR review process. 
 
Regards, 
 
Debra Myles  
DGR Joint Review Panel Co-Manager  
C/O Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency  
160 Elgin Street, 22nd floor  
Ottawa, ON K1A 0H3  
Tel.: 613-957-0626 or 1-866-582-1884  
DGR.Review@ceaa-acee.gc.ca 
 
From: John Mann <email address removed> 
Sent: May 1, 2013 12:26 PM 
To: Linda White; Linda White; Mayor Smith; allisonl <email address removed>; Doug Gowanlock; Gary R 
Brown; Fred Shildroth; Taun Frosst; Thead Seaman; Diane Huber; Luke Charbonneau; Marcel Legault 
Cc: John Mann; Kathleen Wynne; Prime Minister Stephen Harper; Corey, Mark; Albert Sweetnam; Debbie 
Arnott; Ken Nash; Ben Lobb MP; Lisa Thompson, MPP; Auditor General of Ontario; Auditor General of 
Canada; Auditor General of Canada; DJ Wood; 'Wilson, Trish'; Trish Wilson; Wilson, Marie; Linda White; 
Linda White; wdcouture <email address removed>; Bill Walker, MPP; vic.fedeli <email address removed>; Rachel 
Thompson; Jill Taylor; josie tamez; Peter L. Storck; Keith Stelling; John Spears; Mayor Smith; Fred 
Shildroth; David Shemilt; Thead Seaman; Greg Schmalz; Jamie Robinson; Ken Robertson; Joanne 
Robbins; Chief Dan Rivett; Glenn Reist; psteep <email address removed>; Cam Prange; Ulrich Pieplow; 
Philosopher & Annie; paminglis; ombudsman; NWMO, LearnMore; WILSON Marie -NUCLEAR; Minister, 
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MOE (ENE); Minister of Natural Resources Canada; Anne McNeilly; Anne McNeilly; Wayne McGrath; Marti 
McFadzean; David Martin; Larry Main; Brennain Lloyd; Mike Legget; Marcel Legault; A/Chief Scott Lee; 
John Kyles; Mayor Kraemer; Chief Randall Kahgee; Don Jones; Ann Marie Johnston; Ann Marie Johnston; 
Interventions; info @bruce power; Karen Hunter; Tim Hudak; Diane Huber; Andrea Horwath; Historic 
Saugeen Metis; Doug Harrison; 'kevin hall'; L Griffin; Cheryl Grace; Doug Gowanlock; Infor Government; 
Pat Gibbons; Pat Gibbons; Taun Frosst; Stephen Finch; Beverly Fernandez; Jacqueline Faubert; Joanne 
Facella; Tracey Edwards; Gray Eagle; Anne Eadie; Scott Dunn; Susan Dollar; DiCocco, Lynne; dgrinfo; 
Mark Davis; Ellen Dailey; Ron Coristine; Luke Charbonneau; Lynda Cain; Gary R Brown; Scott Berry; Fred 
Berlet; Patrick Bales; Paul Austin; Barb Ashbee; allisonl <email address removed>; Paul Alisouskas; Dale 
Goldhawk; Gregory Thomas; Kelly McGee; DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]; Myles,Debra [CEAA] 
Subject:  Re: Deputation for May 13, 2013 -- DGR Due Process 
 
  
May 1, 2013 
  
Hi Linda: 
  
Hope all is well. 
  
I would like to present the following Deputation to Council on Monday, May 13, 2013. Thank you. 
  
To Mayor Smith and Council: 
  
Our Council is supporting 2 DGRs being built in our Community within a few kilometres of one another. 
  
<personal information removed> I participate in the Joint Review Panel process for the DGR for low and 
intermediate nuclear waste proposed for our Community that this Council supports. My submissions that I 
have sent to the Joint Review Panel have been directed to the SPAM folder of the Joint Review Panel so 
that my submissions cannot be posted on the Joint Review Panel Public Registry for review and 
consideration by my fellow Citizens and my submissions cannot be reviewed and considered by the Joint 
Review Panel. These are grave violations of my Charter and Democratic Rights and Freedoms. 
  
The low and intermediate DGR is proposed to be built in our Community. Since it is being built in 
<identifiable information removed>Community it is of grave concern to all Citizens of Saugeen Shores. Since 
the DGR for high-level nuclear waste is probably also going to be built in <identifiable information 
removed>Community it is even more critical that all Citizens of Saugeen Shores be heard. The decisions 
made by the Joint Review Panel will affect Community FOREVER. There has never been a more 
important issue confronting <identifiable information removed> Community. There has never been a more 
important issue requiring that Democratic principles be followed, protected, and preserved. 
  
I am asking<identifiable information removed> Mayor and Council to investigate these grave violations of my 
Charter and Democratic Rights and Freedoms. I know of at least other <identifiable information removed> that 
have not had their submissions posted on the Joint Review Panel's Public Registry.  It is noteworthy that 
all of my submissions and those of the other <identifiable information removed> shut out of the process by the 
Joint Review Panel are critical of and challenge the Joint Review Panel process. These grave violations 
of the Charter and Democratic Rights and Freedoms of the Citizens of Saugeen Shores go the the heart 
and foundation of our free and Democratic society. We deserve answers. We demand answers. 
Democracy requires answers.  
  
We depend on our elected Mayor and Council to preserve and protect this most valuable of all 
Democratic Rights -- to participate in a neutral and unbiased Due Process, without censor. Our Council is 
supporting 2 DGRs being built in our Community within a few kilometres of one another. Since 2 DGRs 
are probably going to be built in our Community, we need our Council to start showing leadership in this 



and not meekly follow whatever process OPG, NWMO, and the Joint Review Panel dictate. Take a stand. 
Lead. 
  
Most Respectfully, 
  
John Mann 
<personal information removed> 
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